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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  952-4856
August 31, 2010

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOOne (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)

	952-4856
	RFP NUMBER:  952-4856
	

	Gang Prevention and Intervention

	August 31, 2010

	Gang Prevention and Intervention
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	JEB
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\952-4856 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on September 9, 2010

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT September 9, 2010.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Brian Tamblin

 ref buyer Brian Tamblin, phone (559) 456-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4856 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

1. Attached are the sign-in sheets of attendees at the vendor conference on August 26, 2010 (Districts are notated).  952-4856 VC Sign In Sheets
2. Delete “SAMPLE CONTRACT” paragraph of RFP (Page 19) 


	


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFP 952-4856

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


3. Pages 20 and 35
“NUMBER OF COPIES” Bidder(s) shall now submit one (1) original in a binder, with a reproducible compact disc enclosed, and seven (7) copies of your proposal.

Note:  Required number of copies need not to be in binders, but will require staples or clamps to separate them.
4. Pages 25 – 27
A simple overview of the funding categories was displayed at the bidders’ conference. The information was presented on large flipchart paper and is reproduced here for reference only. For complete details on what to submit in your proposal, please see the full RFP.





*  Addition to the RFP 

If an agency applies for more than the minimum amount of funding that would be available in a Category, they should be prepared to explain how they would complete the project with a lower amount of funding. For example in Category 1 the minimum available is $5,000. If a bidder’s proposal submitted under Category 1 applies for $10,000, they should have a contingency plan if they are only awarded $5,000. (Submitted with their proposal).
5. Terms and Conditions page 1B item 11A and page 15 first paragraph.
Successful bidders will not be required to provide a Performance Bond

6. Pages 3 and 22:
Q 1. If at least one award will be made in each Board of Supervisor District, how is the Board of Supervisor District area determined: by agency location or project focus?
A 1. District area is determined by the focus of where the project/proposal activities will occur.

7. Pages 3 and 25-27:

Q 1. Would the County be more likely to fund an agency for Category 4 (Gang Prevention Awareness Week) if they did not receive funding in Categories 1 - 3?

A 1. Yes, especially if the unfunded agency focused in an area/district that had not received an award

Q 2. For Gang Prevention Awareness Week (GPAW) awards, is it likely there would be less reporting?

A 2. Yes, GPAW is likely to have less reporting than the other categories. All awarded agencies will need to provide a timeline, monthly emails to the Gang task Force Coordinator, and one final report at the end of the contract period.

Q 3. As partnerships are encouraged, I am curious to know what districts/areas the other agencies at the bidders’ conference are from, so I can contact them to possibly partner.

A 3. Agencies attending the bidders’ conference were asked to provide what district their agency serves on the sign-in sheet. A copy of that sheet is attached to this Addendum. A post has been made on the County Gang Prevention Blog at http://fcgpc.org/blog/post/2010/08/Real-Change-on-the-Horizon.aspx agencies wishing to share their district location in hopes to partner with other agencies may post comments to the blog with the location(s) they serve.

8. Page 25:

Q 1. For Category 1 (Service Learning), how is ‘gang involved father’ determined?

A 1. The awarded agency should allow program participants to self-identify who their father is, and if that person is gang involved.

9. Pages 31-34 and 36:

Q 1. Is there a particular way agencies need to allocate costs in their proposal? In other words, do we need to spend so much per youth, etc.?

A 1. The cost proposal or budget should be developed in such a way as to support the activities of your proposal. There is no formula as to how much should be spent per participant. Preference will be given to proposals that use the funds to provide direct service in support of/for/with young people. Please note that funds should be spent in accordance with the Office of Justice Programs Financial Guide. For example we anticipate that agencies will want to purchase food and beverages. Under the OJP Guide food and beverages are allowable IF: 1) the costs are reasonable; 2) the food is incidental to a work-related event; and 3) the event is not social or for amusement only (no alcohol can be served). For example, a Gang Prevention Awareness Week event that wanted to serve food could not just handout information, but would need to have some type of ‘work’ being conducted like a guest speaker, youth presentations, a town hall/forum to collect and share gang prevention information, etc. 

10. Pages 4 and 25:

Q 1. Does an agency’s mission statement have to be inline with gang prevention and intervention to apply? What is meant by having gang prevention or intervention experience?

A 1. An agency’s mission statement does not have to specifically mention gang prevention or intervention to be eligible to apply. Agency’s must be in operation for at least 2 years and have some type of gang prevention/intervention experience as self-defined and explained in the Application Form by the agency. For example an agency may have focused more broadly on prevention in general in an area where youth are considered at high risk for gang membership or an agency may have implemented substance abuse prevention services that included risk factors for gang involvement or an agency may have implemented strategies that researchers or others in the field have defined as gang prevention such as mentoring.
11. Page 26:

Q 1. Is Category 3 the only place where we could focus on older residents (over 25)?

A 1. All categories should focus on youth ages 18 and under. Bidders can focus on parents with children under 18, but again the intent of the funds are to reach the youth and be able to document that. For example, you could provide parent training/education on dealing with youth that may be showing signs of gang involvement, but you need to be able to track/understand how your efforts are affecting the youth and not just the parents.
12. Page 39:

Q 1. What is meant by Exhibits on the Sample Proposal Review Sheet, it is not defined? Are you looking for letters of support from partners?
A 1. Exhibits refers to any additional attachments requested of a specific Category. For example Category 2 asks applicants to submit sample media messages developed or a concept board. We are not requiring letters of support be attached to the proposal. All partnerships should be referenced in the Application Form 
13. Page 28:

Q 1. How will the performance measures for awarded projects be determined?
A 1. The performance measures will be determined by the focus of the awarded project and negotiated as part of the contract.
14. Page 27:

Q 1. What are the reporting requirements?
A 1. Requirements are outlined in the RFP on page 27 under the title Funding Conditions. Awarded agencies will be required to provide a timeline for implementing their project (not required to submit with the proposal); a monthly project update via email to the Gang Task Force Coordinator to include a population, performance and financial report (forms will be provided); and a final project report. Note quarterly reports were mentioned at the bidders conference – this is incorrect, please refer to the RFP.

Q 1. Is the funding for this proposal coming from the California Endowment, the State or some other source?
A 1. The County has received a federal discretionary grant through the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. The County is making sub-awards with this funding. The County’s grant is active through March 31, 2011.
Q 2. Do you have to be invited to apply for these funds? Who can apply?
A 2. No you do not have to be invited to apply. Notice was sent out to agencies the County was aware of that may be qualified to apply. Agencies that did not directly receive a bidders notice may apply. Eligibility requirements for applicants are identified in the RFP on pages 4 and 25.
Q 3. Can these funds be used or included with other projects our agency may have in place?
A 3. Yes, so long as the funds meet the requirements of the Category for which you are applying.
Q 4. Can an agency’s proposal under one Category support a separate agency’s proposal under a separate Category? Will both agencies be more likely to be funded?
A 4. Partnerships are highly encouraged and do account for a portion of the review committee’s evaluation. Agencies that form a partnership(s) (even through separate Categories) and that provide clear, detailed and relevant information in regards to that partnership will likely rate higher by evaluators. However, having two proposals in separate Categories dependent on the other does not mean that both will be funded, i.e., both proposals need to be a separate stand alone project that present an outstanding and compelling argument supporting their proposed activities, the partnership and intent of the program. If both proposals are awarded, they will be awarded separately and each agency must provide their own reporting.
Q 5. Can we have youth from multiple sites/districts participating in one project?
A 5. Yes
Q 6. Our agency serves the entire county; can we apply to serve just one district?
A 6. Yes
Q 7. Can we apply to provide services in more than one District?
A 7. Yes, to indicate this on the application, do not select a District in the Drop Down menu - instead list the Districts you will serve at the top of the Description Section in your application. NOTE: Given the amount of funding, it is NOT expected that agencies focus on more than one District or community except in Category 2: Social Media/Marketing.
Q 8. Is the intent of the RFP to distribute the funds in a balanced manner throughout the County/Districts?
A 8. Yes, the intent of the funds is to cover as much of the County as possible. Category 4 can have no more than one award in any City or Community Service District and there will be at least one award in each District.
Q 9. Is this a countywide application or individual?
A 9. Agencies should apply as individual agencies; however partnerships are encouraged. Category 2 – implementation of a social media and/or social marketing campaign is the only category with an expected countywide focus. Categories 1, 3, and 4 should be focused on a city, community, or neighborhood as determined by what the applicant feels their reach can be. However, if the applicant feels they can focus countywide or in more than one community/district they can apply to do so.
Q 10. Is this RFP related to CalGRIP (California Gang Reduction Intervention & Prevention)? is this something we as a Police Department should be applying for? If so, why? Are we considered a “vendor” what are we applying for? 
A 10. The RFP is not related to CalGRIP and there is no reference to CalGRIP in the wording. CalGRIP is a separate state initiative that is already awarded and currently providing funding in a number of communities throughout Fresno County. The funds related to this RFP are part of a federal grant to improve coordination of gang prevention and intervention services in Fresno County. As such any agency wishing to receive funds, should apply. Police Departments are eligible to apply. Applicants are applying to implement gang prevention or intervention services. The RFP, which was attached and a web link provided in the original email, explains in more detail than the email what is being asked for and provides additional details on the types of services being sought and how to apply for the funds to implement those services. The timeframe was deemed sufficient so as to allow a fair bidding process. The application is short and simple to complete, i.e., no more than 3 page narrative plus a budget and budget narrative and should be manageable within the timeframe allotted. 

Category 3 - $15,000 available


(Up to three awards)


�


EVIDENCE-BASED STRATEGY


�


Replicate an evidence-based program or strategy


Need to name, describe and cite the specific strategy to be used





Category 4 - $7,500 available


(15 awards of $500 each)


�


GANG PREVENTION 


AWARENESS WEEK


�


Week is October 2 - 9, 2010


Build community awareness of gang prevention


Target 300 - 350 residents*


Preference for kick-off of something that will be ongoing or continue in some fashion





Category 1 - $10,000 available


(Up to two awards)


�


SERVICE LEARNING


�


Youth ages 12 - 17 with/


Gang involved father


Focus on teaching and learning through community service


Quality over Quantity





Category 2 - $15,000 available


(Up to two awards)


�


SOCIAL MEDIA/SOCIAL MARKETING


�


Target anti-gang message to youth under 18


Message and Media need to appeal to youth


Be creative, innovative, and outside the box


Clearly describe what message is or how it will be developed
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